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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 18 March 2021 9:04 AM

To: 'Jessie Ong'; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: ezel@panpacificleasing.com.sg; thanaraj@panpacificleasing.com.sg; 

ppemclaims@gmail.com

Subject: RE: LKK \ CMTD2003734/THE- SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 17/12/2020 at 

163A PUNGGOL CENTRAL involving GBG9675H & GBJ761K

Dear Jessie, 

 

Noted with thanks. 

 
 

 

BEST REGARDS 

G.NIVITHA 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted 

 

From: Jessie Ong <jessie.ong@panpacificleasing.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 17 March 2021 7:52 PM 

To: 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: ezel@panpacificleasing.com.sg; thanaraj@panpacificleasing.com.sg; ppemclaims@gmail.com 

Subject: RE: LKK \ CMTD2003734/THE- SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 17/12/2020 at 163A PUNGGOL CENTRAL 

involving GBG9675H & GBJ761K 

 

Yes, still claiming. 

 

Will arrange to come in soon 

 

 

Regards, 
Jessie Ong 
Accident Claim Supervisor 

Tel: +65 8723 3003 
|  jessie.ong@panpacificleasing.com.sg 
 

 
 
PAN PACIFIC VAN & TRUCK LEASING PTE LTD  
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EFFICIENT MOTOR & ENGINEERING WORKS PTE LTD (Workshop) 

56 Loyang Way,#06-07,Loyang Enterprise Building,Singapore 508775 

www.PanPacificLeasing.com.sg  

 

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 7:45 PM 

To: 'Jessie Ong' <jessie.ong@panpacificleasing.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: ezel@panpacificleasing.com.sg; thanaraj@panpacificleasing.com.sg; ppemclaims@gmail.com 

Subject: LKK \ CMTD2003734/THE- SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 17/12/2020 at 163A PUNGGOL CENTRAL 

involving GBG9675H & GBJ761K 

 

Dear Jessie, 

 

Kindly assist to check is the owner still claiming for GBG 9675H? 

 
 

 

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
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